Commission Minutes March 13, 2023

The Board of Washington County Commission met in regular session on Monday, March 13, 2023, in the commission room at the Washington County Courthouse. Members present were Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District Commissioner, David Willbrant, 2nd District Commissioner absent, and Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District Commissioner, Diana L Svanda, County Clerk to recorded minutes, and Cynthia Scheer, WCN

Scott called the meeting to order at 8:15 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda:

Payroll change notice.

Letter of support for Washington City

Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the consent agenda, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

Elizabeth Hiltgen, County Attorney asked for executive session, Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to go into executive session under non-elected personal for fifteen minutes and to include Elizabeth, to discuss Employee responsibilities, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried, after returning no action taken.

Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to go into executive session under non-elected personal for fifteen minutes and to include Eric Helms to discuss Employee responsibilities, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried, after returning no action taken.

James Yungeberg, Environmental Science director discussed the need for a new sprayer, James brought quotes with him, but after discussing the commissioners would like to see bids. James spoke about taking lithium batteries but only during the work hours for now.

Kim Know, Assistance supervisor talked about more patching being done on the North Washington road. Also the need for more sings, the truck he is driving needs to be replaced. New trucks will be delivered next week. The fence around the county yard needs to be repaired. And a concrete pad needs to be poured. Kim asked for executive session, Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to go into executive session under non-elected personal to include Kim Knox for fifteen minutes to discuss Employee responsibilities, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried, after returning, no action taken.

Ambulance Committee Carolyn Scoville, Lisa Voelker, Britany Oehmke discussed the need for Town Hall meetings, Scott did not think they were necessary at this time. Raleigh talked about how the ambulance should be funded either by levy or sales tax or both. Diana is to check into Resolution to move forward.

Theresa Herrs, Communications Director discuss the control burn permit, it will be going back to the way it was before, Dispatch will advise of a warning, if the person does not agree they will be advise to call there fire chief. Once a month there will be a Siren test, it will be the first Monday of the month at 10:00 AM, weather permitting to check sirens.

	Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:55 AM, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.	
	The next regular meeting will be Monday March 20, 2023.	
		Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District
		David Willbrant, 2 nd District
Attest:		
Diana	Svanda, County Clerk	Raleigh Ordoyne, 3 rd District